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November 10, 2016 
 
Amy Wildman 
Ideal Builders, Inc 
1406 Emil Street  
Madison, WI 53713 
 

RE:    Approval to demolish a commercial building with no proposed future use at 2605 Todd Drive 
 

Dear Ms. Wildman: 
 
At its November 7, 2016 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, approved your 
client’s request for a demolition permit with no future use at 2605 Todd Drive.  In order to receive final 
approval of the conditional use and for permits to be issued, the following conditions must be met: 
 

Please contact Tim Troester, Engineering Division at 267-1995 if you have questions regarding the 
following item: 

1. Prior to approval, the owner or owner's representative shall obtain a permit to plug each existing 
sanitary sewer lateral that serves a building which is proposed for demolition. For each lateral to be 
plugged the owner shall complete a sewer lateral plugging application and pay the applicable permit 
fees. The permit application is available on line at: 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm.   (MGO CH 35.02(14)) 
 

2. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with Section 37.07 and 37.08 of the Madison General 
Ordinances regarding permissible soil loss rates. The erosion control plan shall include Universal Soil 
Loss Equation (USLE) computations for the construction period. Measures shall be implemented in 
order to maintain a soil loss rate below 5.0 tons per acre per year. 
 

3. Complete an erosion control plan and complete weekly self-inspection of the erosion control 
practices and post these inspections to the City of Madison website - as required by Chapter 37 of 
the Madison General Ordinances. 
 

4. The applicant shall replace all sidewalk and curb and gutter which abuts the property which is 
damaged by the construction or any sidewalk and curb and gutter which the City Engineer 
determines needs to be replaced because it is not at a desirable grade regardless of whether the 
condition existed prior to beginning construction. (POLICY) 
 

5. All work in the public right-of-way shall be performed by a City licensed contractor. (MGO 
16.23(9)(c)5) and MGO 23.01) 
 

6. The applicant shall close all abandoned driveways by replacing the curb in front of the driveways 
and restoring the terrace with grass. (POLICY) 
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7. The applicant (or applicant's contractor) shall obtain a permit to excavate in the right-of-way for the 

for the driveway apron removal, curb and gutter removal, and restoration within the public right-of-
way. As a condition of this permit the Applicant shall provide surety in the form of a letter of credit, 
bond, or cash deposit equal to the estimated cost of the work located within the public right-of-way. 
Upon successful completion and inspection of the work within the public right-of-way the required 
surety/deposit will be released/returned. 

 

Please contact Eric Halvorson, Traffic Engineering at 266-6527 if you have questions regarding the 
following two (2) items: 

8. The applicant shall submit one contiguous plan showing proposed conditions and one contiguous 
plan showing existing conditions for approval. The plan drawings shall be scaled to 1” = 20’ and 
include the following, when applicable: existing and proposed property lines; parcel addresses; all 
easements; pavement markings; signing; building placement; items in the terrace such as signs, 
street light poles, hydrants; surface types such as asphalt, concrete, grass, sidewalk; driveway 
approaches, including those adjacent to and across street from the project lot location; parking stall 
dimensions, including two (2) feet of vehicle overhang; drive aisle dimensions; semitrailer 
movement and vehicle routes; dimensions of radii; and percent of slope. 
 

9. All parking facility design shall conform to MGO standards, as set in section 10.08(6). 
 

Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator at 266-4429 if you have questions 
regarding the following five (5) items: 
 
10. Section 28.185(7)(a)5. requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be 

issued until the reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson 
(608-266-4682). 
 

11. Section 28.185(10) Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to 
Section 28.185 (7)(a)5. shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) 
days of completion of demolition. 
 

12. Section 28.185(9)(a) A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the 
Plan Commission. 
 

13. Approval of the demolition permit will require the removal of all structures including the principal 
building, parking lot, and driveways. The driveway apron shall be removed and replaced with curb 
and gutter as per City of Madison Engineering and Traffic Engineering requirements. During 
demolition and prior to curb and gutter, barriers shall be installed across the driveways to prevent 
the parking of vehicles. Disturbed areas shall be graded and seeded or sod planted to minimize 
erosion. 
 

14. Future development of the property shall require appropriate City of Madison approvals and 
permits. 
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Please contact Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department at 261-9658 if you have questions regarding the 
following item: 

15. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Dept. to conduct training sequences prior to demolition. 
Contact MFD Training Division to discuss possibilities: Captain Jerry Buechner (608)516-9195. 

 

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency. 
 

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your conditional use: 

1.    Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit seven (7) copies of a complete, fully 
dimensioned and scaled plan set to the Zoning Administrator for final review and comment. Also be 
sure to include any additional materials requested by these departments for their approval prior to 
sign off.  This submittal shall all also include one complete digital plan set in PDF format.   The final 
site plan shall be accompanied by the appropriate site plan review application and fee pursuant to 
Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the Zoning 
Administrator, 126 South Hamilton Street. The sets of final revised plans or documents will be 
circulated by the Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval. 

 
2. All wells located on this property shall be abandoned if no valid well operation permit has been 

obtained from the Madison Water Utility. City Engineering staff will review plans for compliance. 
Please note, this property is not in a Wellhead Protection District. The Madison Water Utility shall be 
notified to remove the water meter prior to demolition. 

 
3. A reuse and recycling plan approved by the Recycling Coordinator is required by ordinance prior to 

the issuance of a wrecking permit. The reuse and recycling plan shall be submitted along with the 
resubmittal of site plans for forwarding to the Recycling Coordinator. 

 
4. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 

to the Zoning Administrator when requesting demolition permit approval. 
 
5.   The demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission.  

During this time, the applicant must either lawfully commence the use or obtain a building permit 
and begin erecting the building.  If the applicant obtains a valid building permit, construction must 
commence within six (6) months of the date of issuance.  The building permit shall not be renewed 
unless construction has commenced as is being diligently prosecuted. 

 
6.    Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, 

except for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or 
additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the 
demolition approval standards. 
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I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply 
with the above conditions of approval for this 
Demolition Permit 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 
Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use, demolition or building permits, 
please contact the Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any 
further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact my office at 267-1150. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kevin Firchow, AICP 
Planner  
 
cc:   Tim Troester, City Engineering Division 
        Eric Halvorson, Traffic Engineering Division 
        Bill Sullivan, Fire Department 
        Jenny Kirchgatter, Zoning 
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